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MEMO TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Stephen H. Hoffman 

Henry L. Zucker 

November 29, 1990 

Following up on your visit and correspondence 
good meeting with him yesterday in New York. 
for part of the session. 

with Maurice Corson, I had a 
Ferne Kattelman joined us 

We agreed that it is very important for the Mandel Associated Foundations 
and the Wexner Foundation to keep in close touch with each other with 
reference to our activity in the training and educating of educators. 
They are already involved in some of this as are we, and we surely should 
know what each one is doing . This applies especially to contacts with the 
seminaries. 

We agreed that the next step should be a meeting among Maurice, Ferne, 
you, Ginny and me. They will respond positively to an invitation to join 
us for discussion in the near future. 

tu~~ 
cc: Morton L . Mandel 

Virgi nia F. Levi~ 
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Virginia F. Levi 
TO: _____________ _ 

NAME: 

DEPARTMENT/PLANT L.OCATlON 

SUBJECT: 

Henry L. Zucker 
FROM:---------~--

NAME 

12/9/91 
DATE: ________ _ 

REPLYING TO 
YOUR MEMO OF: ___ _ 

This is the camper report on Steve Hoffman's and my meeting with Maurice 
Corson. 

Maurice seems pleased now with the work of the CIJE and appears to be glad to 
be part of it. 

We discussed the CIJE agenda. While he is not yet ready to buy in on some of 
our ideas, he seems to be warming up to a collegial relationship with the MAF 
and with other foundations. 

He plans to attend the January 16 meeting. 

I believe that he is warming up to the CIJE process, and eventually will 
cooperate and participate in some of our joint activities. 
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